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VIA MESSENGER RECEIVED
Ms. Magalie Salas, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission AUG 18 1998
1919 M Street, NNW.; Room 222 2o e s

Washington, D.C. 20554 Federal Communications Commission
Office of Secratary

Attention: Rebecca Dorch

Re: Science Applications International Corporation

Provision of Supplemental Contact Point Information in Connection with
Pending Application for Experimental Radio Station Authorization

Dear Ms. Salas:

On behalf of Science Applications International Corporation ("SAIC"), and in response to
a request from Commission staff for additional information regarding the identification of a
contact person during the experimental testing proposed by the referenced application, we hereby

notify the Commission that the contact person during the proposed testing will be Mr. John

Tigner. Mr. Tigner‘s business telephone number is (703) 288—5354. During the proposed testing,

Mr. Tigner can be reached at (703) 927—3068.

Should you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact the

undersigned.

Very truly yours,

Christine M. Crowe

for PAUL, HASTINGS, JANOFSKY & WALKER LLP

 


